From: Sheets. Cheri

To: Macleod. Carryl G; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ehlert, Rosy; Coulter, Alexis N; Brian Silva (bsilva@craworld.com)
Subject: RE: 307233 Livermore/ Mills Square Park 2259 First Street, Livermore

Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:30:13 PM

Carrly

The meeting with the City is not about soil sampling. We are perfectly ok with your proposed
sampling plan. There is no need to delay.

Cheri R. Sheets

City Engineer, Engineering Division

Community & Economic Development Department
City of Livermore

(925) 960-4500

www.cityoflivermore.net

LIVERM®RE

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 5:11 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ehlert, Rosy; Coulter, Alexis N; Brian Silva (bsilva@craworld.com); Sheets,
Cheri

Subject: RE: 307233 Livermore/ Mills Square Park 2259 First Street, Livermore

Jerry,

Thank you for your email. We have scheduled a meeting with the City for June 30, 2015, to discuss a
path forward in regard to the soil sampling and the requested interim remedial action plan. We will
provide you with an update following that meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925 790 6506
Cell 925 548 6572

cmacleod@chevron.com
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ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:48 AM

To: MacLeod, Carryl G

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Ehlert, Rosy'; Coulter, Alexis N; Brian Silva (bsilva@craworld.com); Sheets,
Cheri

Subject: RE: 307233 Livermore/ Mills Square Park 2259 First Street, Livermore

Carryl,

The planned sampling effort provides information to the planning process and can be implemented
independent from meetings with the City of Livermore. The scope of work is defined and is not
contingent upon meeting with the City of Livermore. Therefore, we do not concur with delaying the
sampling. The schedule for submittal of the results of the lead delineation sampling along with an
Interim Remedial Action Plan remains August 13, 2015 as requested in our June 4, 2015 directive
letter.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791

jerry.wickham®@acgov.org

From: Macleod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Ehlert, Rosy'; Coulter, Alexis N; Brian Silva (bsilva@craworld.com)
Subject: 307233 Livermore/ Mills Square Park 2259 First Street, Livermore

Jerry,

Per our conversation, | am writing to provide you with the status of the work proposed for Mills Square
Park in the Work Plan for Lead Delineation in Soil dated June 1, 2015 (Work Plan). The Work Plan
noted that work would begin following “acceptance of conditions of work by the City.” In an effort to
implement the work promptly, CEMC simultaneously scheduled the soil sampling (to commence June 22,
2015) and attempted to reach agreement with the City on the conditions of this work. To date we have
been unable to schedule a meeting with the City to discuss a path forward. We therefore have
postponed the work, pending resolution of the outstanding issues with the City.

We will provide you with an update as soon as the work is re-scheduled.

Any questions, please let me know.
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Thank you,

Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925 790 6506
Cell 925 548 6572

cmacleod@chevron.com

ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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